

## ASMC Executive Council – Meeting Minutes

**12 Aug 2021**

\*\* Meeting was virtual due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

### Attendees:

Ken Pickler – President (P)

Danielle Hindel – VP-Eglin

Angela Mobley – VP-Hurlburt

Randy Dias – Treasurer

Zoraida Meneses – Publicity

Dedra Hickman – Community Svc

Dan Genest – Secretary (P)

Maika Andrew – VP-Tenants (P)

Jason Guzzardo – IT

Amy Tolar – Newsletter

Pat DeWitt – Care Pkgs

### ■ Programs

- Convened this EC meeting to discuss rescheduling of luncheons due to recent COVID Posture changes – back to Mission Essential only, max telework
  - Mr. Rone’s in-person Aug luncheon will now be pushed back to possibly Oct
  - Col (ret) Randy White is now scheduled for a 24 Aug Zoom luncheon
    - Will verbally recognize scholarship recipients
  - Can use HQ ASMC Zoom account
- Still need chairperson for Programs Committee. Ken will work with Danielle to handle Programs related tasks until the position is filled
- Sep luncheon – discussed having virtual “closeout town hall”
  - Idea is to discuss issues/best practices/lessons learned, etc to assist FMers across the chapter with closeout
  - Plan is for early Sep to avoid interfering with any soft closeout dates
  - Plan to have predetermined talking points/speakers/content – Angela will prepare some AFSOC related agenda items

### ■ Newsletter

- Need two names/volunteers for Spotlight section of upcoming newsletter
- Need a submission from each committee with updates, info, etc.

### ■ Community Service

- Potential idea to explore: Halloween – Trunk or Treat at a local charity such as Child Advocacy Center

- Next EC meeting – TBD

Approved